THE ROMAN CATHOLIC JRetlv

ARCHDIOCESE or ATLANTA

<HTH?
R RS
SR
e

Memo

Date: February 17, 2025

To: Clergy, religious, parishes and schools

From: Father Rey Pineda, director, Office of Vocations
Re: Come and See—St. Joseph Seminary College

The Office of Vocations will again participate in a Come and See Weekend at St.
Joseph Seminary College in Saint Benedict, Louisiana, April 11 - 13. We will
have Mass at 7:30 a.m. and leave immediately after on Friday morning and
return late Sunday night.

We have had excellent attendance in the past couple of years and our
discerners have benefited greatly from the experience. We hope that every
parish and ministry center will send us one or two good men to attend.

If you know of any men ages 16 - 30 who would be interested in attending,
please have them register at Come & See | Atlanta Vocations.

Please use the attached flyer with the QR code for printing. For more
information, contact the Office of Vocations at 404-920-7460 or
vocationsatl@archatl.com.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. * Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862

404-920-7800 = Fax 404-920-7801 = archatl.com


https://calledbychrist.com/events/come-see/
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Come-and-See-Flyer.jpg
mailto:vocationsatl@archatl.com

